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RE: TAHE 1 Introduction

From: Anne Hayes <7o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spd!t)/cn=recipients/cn=0df89e0f19cc4442b40a620034cb268d-hayes, anne''

To: "Newsome, Andrew" <newsome.andrew@bcg.com>

Co: Andrew Alam <andrew.alam@tahensw.com.au>, "DSilva, Eleanor"
<dsilva.eleanor@bcg.com>

Date: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 17:11:08+1000

Thanks Andrew. I think it would be good for some of the TAHE team to also catch up and suggest we
have a Teams meeting this week. We are a very lean team at present and you may already know
some of them. George Roins is General Counsel and Peter Crimp is CFO (both long history with
TAHE) and Andrew leading our project and Co Sec.

Anytime on Friday works for me or I can move things around on Thursday if that is better for you. We
can discuss some of the changes in TfNSW and accounting standard changes that are impacting our
original work.

Regards

Anne Hayes
A/Chief Executive
TAHE NSW

M 0429 380 263
20-44 Ennis Rd, Milsons Point NSW 2061

From: Newsome, Andrew [mailto:Newsome.Andrew@bcg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 5:04 PM
To: Anne Hayes <Anne.Hayes@tahensw.com.au> . .. ,
Co: Andrew Alam <Andrew.Alam@tahensw.com.au>; DSilva, Eleanor <dsilva.eleanor@bcg.com>
Subject: Re: TAHE \ Introduction

Hi Anne,

Congratulations on the new role.

It would be great to catch up soon and discuss some of the history of TAHE, our original work,
and some of the big questions that need to be considered now it is set up. I can prepare an
agenda around these topics.

Is there anything else in particular you would like to discuss?

Eleanor (cc'ed) can help find time, preferably this week if that works for you. If you are available
to meet in person, I can travel to you.

I  look forward to meeting soon.

Kind regards,
Andrew.

Sent from my iPhone

Daniel Mookhey
TAHE_TENDER_004



On 14 Jul 2020, at 3:26 pm, Anne Hayes <Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au> wrote:

Thanks Andrew.

Hi Andrew,
My contact details are below. I look forward to catching up.

Regards

Anne Hayes
A/Chief Executive

TAME NSW

M 0429 380 263

20-44 Ennis Rd, Milsons Point NSW 2061

From: Andrew Alam
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 3:06 PM
To: Anne Hayes < Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au >
Cc: Andrew Newsome < Newsome.Andrew@bca.com >
Subject: TAHE | Introduction

Hi Anne and Andrew

By way of introduction, Anne Hayes is the newly appointed Chief Executive Officer of TAHE,
moving over from Transport for NSW where Anne was the Deputy Secretary Corporate
Services. Andrew is Partner and Managing Director at Boston Consulting Group, and we have
worked together previously on TAHE back in 2017, where Andrew led an operating model
and business definition review on behalf of Transport for NSW.

Andrew - Feel free to reach out to Anne directly to arrange a time to catch up and discuss all
things TAHE.

Kind regards,
Andrew

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential Information. If you receive this email in error
please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care
to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss,
damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

1^ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

The Boston C^^oitsuliing Group Ply, Ltd.

Ihk e-mail message may contain co:nfidenfial and/'or privileged information. If you are not an addressee or
otherwise authorized to receive this message, you should not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this
e-m.ail or any infonnation contained in the message. If you have received this material in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
W e may share your contact details with {)thcr BCCi entities and our third party service providers. Please see BCG
privacy policy https://www.bcg.com/about/privacv-policv.aspx for further information.
Thank vou.
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RE: TAHE | Introduction

From: Anne Hayes <7o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=0df89e0f19cc4442b40a620034cb268d-hayes, anne">

To: "DSilva, Eleanor" <dsilva.eleanor@bcg.com>

Date: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 17:21:04 +1000

Hi Eleanor

It's self-service just now! I have sent a Teams invitation to Andrew.

Regards

Anne Hayes
A/Chief Executive

TAHE NSW

M 0429 380 263

20-44 Ennis Rd, Milsons Point NSW 2061

From: DSilva, Eleanor [mailto:dsilva.eleanor@bcg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 5:17 PM
To: Anne Hayes <Anne.Hayes@tahensw.com.au>
Co: Andrew Alam <Andrew.Alam@tahensw.com.au>; Andrew Newsome
<Newsome.Andrew@bcg.com>
Subject: RE: TAHE j Introduction

Hi Anne,

Thank you for your email.

Any time on Friday would suit Andrew.

Do you have an assistant who could send an invitation to him with Microsoft Teams?

Alternatively I'd be happy to send an invitation through using Zoom.

Please could you let me know what time would suit you best?

Kind Regards,

Eleanor

Eleanor D'Silva
Executive Assistant
M +61 429 110 715

BOSTON

C(»ISyLTIN©

CROUP

From: Anne Hayes <Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au>



Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 17:11 PM
To: Newsome, Andrew <Newsome.Andrew@bcQ.com>
Cc: Andrew Alam <Andrew.Alam@tahensw.com.au>: DSilva, Eleanor <dsilva.eleanor@bca.mm>
Subject: RE: TAKE | Introduction

Thanks Andrew. I think it would be good for some of the TAHE team to also catch up and suggest we
have a Teams meeting this week. We are a very lean team at present and you may already know
some of them. George Roins is General Counsel and Peter Crimp is CFO (both long history with
TAHE) and Andrew leading our project and Co Sec.

Anytime on Friday works for me or I can move things around on Thursday if that is better for you. We
can discuss some of the changes in TfNSW and accounting standard changes that are impacting our
original work.

Regards

Anne Hayes
A/Chief Executive

TAHE NSW

M 0429 380 263

20-44 Ennis Rd, Milsons Point NSW 2061

From: Newsome, Andrew fmailto:Newsome.AndrewiS)bca.com1
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 5:04 PM
To: Anne Hayes <Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au>
Cc: Andrew Alam <Andrew.Alam@tahensw.com.au>: DSilva, Eleanor <dsilva.eleanor@bca.com>
Subject: Re: TAHE | Introduction

Hi Anne,

Congratulations on the new role.

It would be great to catch up soon and discuss some of the history of TAHE, our original work,
and some of the big questions that need to be considered now it is set up. I can prepare an
agenda around these topics.

Is there anything else in particular you would like to discuss?

Eleanor (cc'ed) can help find time, preferably this week if that works for you. If you are available
to meet in person, I can travel to you.

I  look forward to meeting soon.

Kind regards,
Andrew.

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Jul 2020, at 3:26 pm, Anne Hayes <Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au> wrote:

Thanks Andrew.

Hi Andrew,
My contact details are below. I look forward to catching up.



TAH.500.013.1131

Regards

Anne Hayes
A/Chief Executive
TAHE NSW

M 0429 380 263

20-44 Ennis Rd, Miisons Point NSW 2061

From: Andrew Alam
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 3:06 PM
To: Anne Hayes < Anne.Haves@tahensw.com.au >
Cc: Andrew Newsome < Newsome.Andrew@bca.com >
Subject: TAHE | Introduction

Hi Anne and Andrew

By way of introduction, Anne Hayes is the newly appointed Chief Executive Officer of TAHE,
moving over from Transport for NSW where Anne was the Deputy Secretary Corporate
Services. Andrew is Partner and Managing Director at Boston Consulting Group, and we have
worked together previously on TAHE back in 2017, where Andrew led an operating model
and business definition review on behalf of Transport for NSW.

Andrew - Feel free to reach out to Anne directly to arrange a time to catch up and discuss all
things TAHE.

Kind regards,
Andrew

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information, tf you receive this email in e^
please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes ̂ 1 care
to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss,
damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

1^ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

The Boston Consulting Group Pty. Ltd.

This e-mail message may contain confideiitial and/or privileged information. It you are not an addressee or
otherwise authorized to receive this message, vou should not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this
e-mail or any information contained in the message. If you have received this material m error, please advise the
sender immediatclv by reply c-mail and delete this message. nt
We may share your contact details with other BCG entities and our third party service providers. Please see MCti
privacy'pohcy htt|-)s://www.hcg.com/about/privacv-policv.aspx for further information.
Thank you.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please
delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that
attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other
consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

1^ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

The Boston Consulting Group Pty. Ltd.



oineiwi.se auinonzca ro receive mis message, you sliouid not use, copy, dssciose or Kike any action based on this
e-mail or any infonnation contained in the message. If you have received this material in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
We may share your contact details with other BCG entities and our third party service providers. Please see BCG
privacy policy https://www.bcq.com/about/Drivacv-Dolicv.aspx for further information,
fhank you.




